

## Minutes of the Rupert Range Board Meeting Held March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022

Minutes of the Rupert Range Board, held at Rupert Fire Hall, Rupert, Idaho, Thursday, March 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

**Board Members Present:** Tony Poovey, Richard Chesser, Todd Wheeler, **Jeff** Heins. Chris Hall absent. Additional attendees Mel Snyder, Tina Morris, Milton Banner

**Approvals:** Minutes were approved for meeting held February 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2021. Financial Cash on hand 113.00 Checking balance 2,788.59. Ed Smith Scholarship Fund \$500.00. Total \$3401.59. Motions to approve by Jeff Heins, 2<sup>nd</sup>, Chace Thomas. Motions carried.

Scholarship Application will be sent to the committee. Needs to be put on RRInc Letterhead. Two applications available, one for college bound, one for trade school/military bound. Applications will be available April 1<sup>st</sup>. It was suggested to run it by either Lance Stevenson or Kelly Anthon to CYA.

Zombie shoot set for October 29<sup>th</sup>. Chace is making arrangements to blow up a car shell. Mel Snyder has indicated access to a car. There will be minimal expense in preparing the vehicle for the shoot.

Jeff is still waiting to hear back and talk to an actual person in regards to Insurance for the RSO's at the range.

First Aid training March 5<sup>th</sup>, approximately 2 hours for first aid, 2 hours for RSO, should be done by 2:30. Lunch to be provided. Chace will make arrangements for pizza; Todd will bring water bottles and paper goods.

Jeff will be changing the combination at the road for the key box prior to the training on Saturday.

Discussion about RSO's. RSO's that had no shifts last year and do not attend the training will be contacted regarding continued association with the Rupert Range. Tina Morris will chair the recruitment and retention committee and reach out to RSO's.

Discussion about approaching Diane Smith to be a media specialist for Rupert Range, Inc. Tony will reach out to her.

Dustin Bourn, Victory Tactical, has offered to teach an enhanced concealed class sponsored by the range in exchange for having his name/business put on the donor board. Date was set for June 18<sup>th</sup>. Todd will lead the arrangements. Lunch will be provided. All proceeds will benefit the range.

Tentative opening of the range set for April 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Occupancy rating needs to be put on the wall above the double door on the east side of Freedom Hall. Also, need to mount the 10# fire extinguishers in the building, and the 20# extinguishers on ranges 2 and 3.

Due to the construction of Freedom Hall, the parking area around the building has become very soft. We will need to ask the city for some additional road base to stabilize the area.

Everything is set up for the Armed Woman of America. Discussion about the Chapter taking the lead for intro to firearms classes for women. Something that will be discussed in the future.

A motion to enter executive session was made. Ayes: Chace Thomas, Jeff Heins, Tony Poovey, Todd Wheeler. Nays: none. General public attendees were excused. Under Idaho Code 74-206 subsection 1B, the board entered executive session at 8:08. Open session resumed at 8:25. It was decided by unanimous consent that no action was needed at this time in response to the letter received from RSO "A" in response to the board's censure.

